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TO: Sponsors of the National School Lunch Program 

FROM: Cheryl Resha, Education Manager   

  Bureau of Health/Nutrition, Family Services and Adult Education 
 

DATE: May 25, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Operational Memorandum #26-12 
 State Matching Final Payment 

 

Final State Match payments for school year 2011-12 have been processed and mailed to sponsors 

of the National School Lunch Program.  The final payments were based on actual lunch counts 

for the prior year and attached is a list for each School Food Authorities’ files.  The per lunch 

rate is .0460 cents.  

 

The final payment checks will have the following identification information on the check stub:  

   

Public Sponsors:  PUBSTMCH 11000-16072 

Private Sponsors: PRVSTMCH 11000-16072 

 

Questions may be directed to:  

 

COUNTIES  CONSULTANT  E-MAIL  PHONE  

Hartford and Windham Teri Dandeneau  teri.dandeneau@ct.gov 860-807-2079  

Litchfield, Middlesex and Tolland Fionnuala Brown  fionnuala.brown@ct.gov 860-807-2129  

Fairfield and New London Jackie Schipke  jackie.schipke@ct.gov  860-807-2123 

New Haven (Towns/Cities beginning with A – 

M) 

Jackie Schipke  jackie.schipke@ct.gov  860-807-2079  

New Haven (Towns/Cities beginning with N – 

W) 

Teri Dandeneau  teri.dandeneau@ct.gov 860-807-2123 
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